
1



2



3



4



5



6



7



8



9



10



11



12



13



14



15



16



17



18



19



20



21



22



23



24



25



26



27



28



29



30



31



32



33



34



35



36



37



38



39



40



41



42



43



44



45



46



47



48



49



50



51



52



53



54



55



56



57



58



59



60



61



62



63



64



65



66



67



68



69



70



71



72



73



74



75



76



77



78



79



80



81



82



83



84



85



86



87



88



89



90



91



92



93



94



95



96



97



98



99



100



101



102



103



104



105



106



107



108



109



110



111



112



113



114



115



116



117



 
Town of Surfside 

Town Commission Meeting 
February 9, 2010  

 7 p.m.  
Town Hall Commission Chambers - 9293 Harding Ave, 2nd Fl 

Surfside, FL  33154 
 

MINUTES 
 

1. Opening    

A. Call to Order 
The meeting was called to order at 7:03 p.m. 
 

B. Roll Call of Members 
Town Clerk, Debra Eastman called the roll and the following were present:  
Commissioner Elizabeth Calderon, Commissioner Steven Levine, Commissioner 
Howard Weinberg, Vice Mayor Marc Imberman and Mayor Charles Burkett. 
 

C. Pledge of Allegiance 
Chief of Police, David Allen led the Pledge of Allegiance. 
 

D. Agenda and Order of Business (Additions, Deletions) 
Vice Mayor Marc Imberman requested that the item Citizen’s Action Team be moved 
from Mayor, Commission, Staff Communications to 1E4, Special Presentations. 
Vice Mayor Marc Imberman requested that item 9D, In house Landscaper be replaced 
with an item entitled Vacant Beach House Construction Site. 
Commissioner Elizabeth Calderon added item 9J, Investment Policy Committee 
Commissioner Howard Weinberg stated that on item 9A, Relief for Haiti he will be 
seeking action. 
 

E. Special Presentations  
1. Officer of the Month – Chief David Allen  

Chief David Allen presented the Officer of the Month Award to Sergeant Rory 
Alberto for his outstanding performance. 
 

2. Community Center Update – CGA/AECOM 
Chris Giordano, Calvin Giordano and Associates presented the Community 
Center update and the status of the permits. 
 

3. Beautification Committee Report  
Beautification Committee Member, David Steinfeld reported on the 
recommendations of the Committee for downtown beautification, including 
hanging baskets, removal of some smaller palms and replanting.  He further 
indicated that the Committee is willing to commit to a fund raising project.  It was 

118



 
  

a consensus of the Town Commission to appropriate $300 for a sketch of the 
proposed plan and to match the amount of dollars raised through the Committee’s 
fund raising efforts with a match from the Town Parking Fund. 
 

4. Citizens Action Team – Vice Mayor Marc Imberman  
Vice Mayor Marc Imberman explained the Citizen’s Action Team was formed to 
assist residents with projects.  He thanked the group for their recent efforts in 
cleaning the yard of an elderly resident. 

        
2. Quasi-Judicial Hearings 

3. Consent Agenda  
 
A. Minutes –   Town Commission Meeting, January 12, 2010 

 
B. Monthly Budget to Actual Summary - Martin Sherwood, Finance Support Services 

Department Head 
 

C. Projects Progress Report – George Keller, Calvin, Giordano & Associates 
 
D. Bay Harbor Islands Mutual Aid Agreement –Chief  David Allen   
       A RESOLUTION OF THE TOWN COMMISSION FOR THE 
       TOWN OF SURFSIDE, FLORIDA, AUTHORIZING AND 
       DIRECTING THE TOWN MANAGER AND TOWN CLERK 
       TO EXECUTE A MUTUAL AID AGREEMENT WITH THE 
       TOWN OF BAY HARBOR ISLANDS, FLORIDA POLICE 
       DEPARTMENT AND THE TOWN OF SURFSIDE POLICE 
       DEPARTMENT.  
Vice Mayor Marc Imberman made a motion to adopt the items on the consent agenda.  
The motion received a second from Commissioner Steven Levine.  Mayor Charles 
Burkett called for the vote and all were in favor. 
 

4. Ordinances and Public Hearings 

A.  Second Readings (Ordinances)   

1.  Downtown Property Maintenance Ordinance – Lynn Dannheisser, Town Attorney 
AN ORDINANCE OF THE TOWN COMMISSION OF THE TOWN OF 
SURFSIDE, FLORIDA AMENDING CHAPTER 14-51 “ESTABLISHED”; 
AMENDING CHAPTER 14-52 “COMMERCIAL STANDARDS”; 
CREATING SECTION 14-56 “MAINTENANCE OF SIDEWALKS AND 
SWALE AREA” OF THE TOWN OF SURFSIDE CODE OF 
ORDINANCES PROVIDING FOR INCLUSION IN THE CODE; 
REPEALING ALL ORDINANCES OR PARTS OF ORDINANCES IN 
CONFLICT HEREWITH; AND PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE 
DATE.  
Debra Eastman, Town Clerk read the title of the ordinance.  Commissioner Steven 
Levine made a motion to adopt the ordinance on second reading.  The motion 

119



 
  

Emergency Management Procedures – Assistant Chief Joh
DA 

 ARTICLE 

 

NCY 
I-

lerk read the title of the ordinance.  Commissioner 
  The 

f 
 

B. First Readings (Public Hearings on Ordinances) 

.  Noise Ordinance – Town Attorney, Lynn Dannheisser 
  FLORIDA 

VIDING 

lerk read the title of the ordinance.  Commissioner Steven 

n 
 

er 

2. ences, Walls and Hedges Amendment – Town Attorney, Lynn Dannheisser  

AMENDING SECTION 90.56.17 “FENCES, WALLS AND HEDGES” TO 

received a second from Commissioner Elizabeth Calderon.  Mayor Charles 
Burkett opened the public hearing.  There was no comment.  Debra Eastman, 
Town Clerk called the roll and all were in favor. 
 

2. n Di Censo 
AN ORDINANCE OF THE TOWN OF SURFSIDE, FLORI
AMENDING CHAPTER 2 “ADMINISTRATION” BY ADDING
VIII.  “EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT PROCEDURES”; PROVIDING 
FOR PURPOSE, PROVIDING FOR DEFINITIONS, AND EMERGENCY
MANAGEMENT STRUCTURE; PROVIDING DECLARATION OF A 
STATE OF EMERGENCY, TERMINATION OF A STATE OF 
EMERGENCY, THE SUSPENSION OF LOCAL BUILDING 
REGULATIONS, AND THE CERTIFICATION OF EMERGE
CONDITIONS; PROVIDING FOR COORDINATION WITH MIAM
DADE COUNTY; PROVIDING FOR PENALTY; PROVIDING FOR 
REPEAL, SEVERABILITY, INCLUSION IN THE CODE AND AN 
EFFECTIVE DATE. 
Debra Eastman, Town C
Howard Weinberg made a motion to adopt the ordinance on second reading.
motion received a second from Commissioner Steven Levine.  Mayor Charles 
Burkett opened the public hearing.  There was no public comment. Police Chie
David Allen spoke in favor of the ordinance.  Debra Eastman, Town Clerk called
the roll and all were in favor. 
 

 
1

AN ORDINANCE OF THE TOWN OF SURFSIDE,
AMENDING SECTION 54-78 “PROHIBITED NOISES” BY PRO
FOR RESTRICTIONS ON DECIBEL LEVEL OF EMERGENCY POWER 
GENERATORS AND ALLOWING FOR TESTING; PROVIDING FOR 
REPEAL, SEVERABILIY, INCLUSION IN THE CODE AND AN 
EFFECTIVE DATE.  
Debra Eastman, Town C
Levine made a motion to introduce the ordinance on first reading.  The motion 
received a second from Commissioner Elizabeth Calderon.  Mayor Charles 
Burkett requested that the ordinance be amended to include language which 
would suspend the decibel during periods of emergency.  Town Attorney Lyn
Dannheisser suggested that the Planning and Zoning Board be invited to attend a
future meeting to discuss the ordinance.  Commissioner Steven Levine made a 
motion to defer the ordinance.  The motion received a second from Commission
Elizabeth Calderon.  Debra Eastman, Town Clerk called the roll and all were in 
favor of the deferral. 
 
F
AN ORDINANCE OF THE TOWN OF SURFSIDE,  FLORIDA 

120



 
  

 EFFECTIVE 

issioner Steven Levine to introduce the ordinance on first reading.  The 

3. heisser 
N ORDINANCE OF THE TOWN COMMISSION OF THE TOWN OF 

IFICALLY 
 

 was made 
 the ordinance on first reading.  

ent 

5. Resolu

cci spoke in favor of increasing the hours previously cut from Code 

ding. 

7. 
.  Historic Preservation of Surf Club – Lynn Dannheisser, Town Attorney 

n a meeting with the Surf Club who is 
or 

B. s HB 119, Sex Offender Bill – Lynn Dannheisser, 
own Attorney 

yor Marc Imberman to formally oppose the bill.  The motion 

 

PROVIDE REGULATIONS RELATED TO TEMPORARY 
CONSTRUCTION FENCING; PROVIDING FOR REPEAL; 
SEVERABILITY, INCLUSION INTO THE CODE; AND AN
DATE.  
Debra Eastman, Town Clerk read the title of the ordinance.  A motion was made 
by Comm
motion received a second from Commissioner Elizabeth Calderon.  Debra 
Eastman, Town Clerk called the roll and all were in favor. 
 
Off-Street Parking Ordinance – Town Attorney, Lynn Dann
A
SURFSIDE, FLORIDA AMENDING CHAPTER 90 AND SPEC
SECTION 90-77 “OFF-STREET PARKING REQUIREMENTS” OF THE
TOWN OF SURFSIDE CODE OF ORDINANCES PROVIDING FOR 
INCLUSION IN THE CODE; REPEALING ALL ORDINANCES OR 
PARTS OF ORDINANCES IN CONFLICT HEREWITH; AND 
PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE.   
Debra Eastman, Town Clerk read the title of the ordinance.  A motion
by Commissioner Elizabeth Calderon to introduce
The motion received a second from Commissioner Elizabeth Calderon.  Town 
Planner, Sarah Sinatra explained that all sites owned by the Town do not comply 
with the zoning ordinance.  Vice Mayor Marc Imberman suggested an amendm
to the ordinance that would restrict by use.  The maker of the motion and the 
second agreed to the amendment.  Debra Eastman, Town Clerk called the roll and 
all were in favor of the amended motion. 
 
tions and Proclamations 

   
      6.  Good and Welfare  

Richard Iacoba
Enforcement. 
A resident spoke about the activities and events being held in her condominium buil
 
Town Manager and Town Attorney Reports 
A

Town Attorney Lynn Dannheisser reported o
seeking historic preservation and advised that she will be bringing a resolution f
endorsement to a future meeting. 
 
 Opposition to FL League of Citie
 T
Town Attorney Lynn Dannheisser reported on the impact of HB 119.  A motion was 
made by Vice Ma
received a second from Commissioner Howard Weinberg.  Mayor Charles Burkett 
called for the vote and all were in favor. 

121



 
  

8. Un
A. Word, Town Manager 

own Manager, Gary Word presented the terms of the purchase to the Town 
on behalf of the owner of the property.  A 

se the property with 
 a 

ed 

B. 
ented a plan for funding to build the lifeguard stand 

ith funds from Parks and Recreation, Department of Public Works, savings from 
ance Department.    A 

 
. 

       9.  Ma
 A. H
                 Commissioner Howard Weinberg explained the program set forth by the Miami Dade 

Country of Haiti.  Commissioner 
ived a second 

d Building Official, Paul Gioia, explained this is an 
active construction site and the building is not habitable. 

D.  

ice Mayor Marc Imberman reported that he is including an item on the March 

E. 

s place. 

 
ade a motion to direct the Town Manager to fence and screen the property 

rty for the same.  The motion received a 

finished Business and New Business 
Purchase of Proposed Vacant Lot – Gary 
T
Commission.  Bennett Feldman spoke 
motion was made by Commissioner Elizabeth Calderon to purcha
the terms and conditions set forth by the Town Manager.  The motion received
second from Commissioner Howard Weinberg.  Town Clerk, Debra Eastman call
the roll and the motion passed 3-2 with Mayor Charles Burkett and Vice Mayor Marc 
Imberman voting in opposition. 
  
Financing of Lifeguard Stand – Gary Word, Town Manager 
Town Manager, Gary Word pres
w
Special Projects Coordinator position elimination and the Fin
motion to adopt the recommendation was made by Commissioner Elizabeth 
Calderon.  The motion received a second from Commissioner Howard Weinberg.  
Town Clerk, Debra Eastman called for the vote and the motion was adopted 3-2 with
Mayor Charles Burkett and Vice Mayor Marc Imberman voting in opposition
 
yor, Commission and Staff Communications  

aitian Relief and Recovery Fund – Commissioner Howard Weinberg  

     League of Cities to create a fund on behalf of the 
     Weinberg made a motion to donate $7,500 to the fund.  The motion rece
     from Vice Mayor Marc Imberman.  Town Clerk, Debra Eastman called the roll and 
     the motion passed 3-2 with Mayor Charles Burkett and Commissioner Elizabeth 
     Calderon voting in opposition. 
 
C. Home on Carlyle – Mayor Charles Burkett   

Town Manager, Gary Word an

 
Recognition of Committee Members who served from March, 2008 through March,
2010 – Vice Mayor Marc Imberman 
V
agenda to recognize the members of the Town Committees over the past two years. 
 
In-house Landscaper – Vice Mayor Marc Imberman 
This item deleted from agenda and Vacant Beach House Construction Site added in 
it
Vacant Beach House Construction Site –  
Vice Mayor Marc Imberman reported on the unsightly condition of the Beach House
Lot.  He m
adequately and to place a lien on the prope
second from Commissioner Elizabeth Calderon.  After further discussion, the motion 
was withdrawn and the Town Manager was directed to investigate the property to 
what can be done. 

122



Minutes 
 Regular Commission Meeting 

February 9, 2010 
 
  

6 
  

 

F. 
and 

e of the event.  By consensus the Commission requested that the 

G. 

 Imberman 
 reported on the revenue from advertising in the Gazette 

r the month of February. 

I. 

ecreation Committee. 

J. 
 

issioner Elizabeth Calderon spoke in favor of the formation of the Investment 
 the criteria, 

quirements and authority and report to the Town 

      10. Ad

 
ted this ____ day of ____, 2010. 

 
 

          

Town Photos on Website – Vice Mayor Marc Imberman 
Vice Mayor Marc Imberman requested that photos taken be placed on the website 
labeled with the nam
Town Manager add the photos to the website. 
 
Recognition of Citizen’s Action Team – Vice Mayor Marc Imberman 
Discussed under item 1E4. 
 

H. Report on Pilot Program on Advertising in Gazette – Vice Mayor Marc
Town Manager, Gary Word
fo
 
Committee Vacancies – Debra Eastman, Town Clerk  
Town Clerk, Debra Eastman announced there was one vacancy on the Parks and 
R
 
Investment Policy Committee – Commissioner Elizabeth Calderon 
Commissioner Calderon
Comm
Policy Committee.  It was suggested that the Town Manager prepare
qualifications, meeting re
Commission. 
 

journment  The meeting adjourned at 10 p.m. 

Accep

 
  

      Charles Burkett, Mayor 

 _______________________________ 
 . Eastman, MMC 

 
 
Attest: 
 

Debra E
 Town Clerk 

 

 

123



124

deastman
Typewritten Text

deastman
Typewritten Text
3 B



 
 
 

TOWN   OF   SURFSIDE 
PROJECTS   PROGRESS   REPORT 

March, 2010 
 

1. Community Center – The Architect has responded to the Florida 
Department of Environmental Protection’s request for additional 
information.  The permit expeditor has stated that this should be the last 
request from the Florida Department of Environmental Protection.  The 
Architect has also held a meeting with The Miami Dade Fire plan reviewer 
to come to an understanding.  The Architect has submitted revised drawings 
per their meeting.  The Town has received the first round of submittals from 
West Construction and they are currently under review.  These submittals 
included shop drawings & specifications for proposed equipment. 

 
2. Planning and Community Development - Staff has reviewed a site plan 

application for a hotel on 92nd Street between Collins and Harding Avenues. 
This application was heard by the Planning and Zoning Board on February 
25, 2010 and it was unanimously recommended for approval to the Town 
Commission. Staff participated in the Business Owners meeting on February 
22, 2010 where the future of the business district was discussed. Some code 
changes may result from discussions at this meeting.  
 

3. Website, Information Technology, TV Broadcasts - IT has reviewed the 
Fixed Asset Schedule and presented an updated inventory report to the 
finance department. IT has worked with the police department to upgrade the 
battery backup units supplying the town’s servers and phone system while 
FPL is looking into the power outages. Some of the town employees’ cell 
phones have been upgraded to Motorola Droids. A schedule of meetings and 
activities has been posted to Channel 77 to let residents know when they can 
view different material. IT is following up on the finance department’s 
request to price other options for e-mail filtering and archiving. 

 
4. Public Utilities / Engineering – 

 
Bay Drive Drainage Improvements 
The Bay Drive Drainage Improvements are part of the Florida Department of 
Environmental Protection grant that included stormwater pumps and drainage 
wells.  This project is scheduled for construction contemporaneously with the 
proposed water main replacement and the sanitary sewer renovation.  In 
addition, cable TV and telephone (AT&T U-Verse) underground cable is 
proposed during the construction to further limit disruption of traffic and 
reduce pavement restoration. 

Charles W. Burkett 
Mayor 

TOWN OF SURFSIDE 
9293 Harding Avenue 
Municipal Bui lding 
9293 Harding Avenue 
Surfs ide, Flor ida   33154 
(305) 861-4863 
(305) 861-1302 

Marc Imberman 
Vice Mayor 

Howard Weinberg 
Commissioner 

Steven Levine,, ESQ. 
Commissioner 

 

Elizabeth Calderon, ESQ. 
Commissioner 

Gary Word 
 Town Manager 

Website:www.townofsurfsidefl.gov/ 125



 
The installation of conduit for future Florida Power and Light undergrounding is considerably 
expensive, as well as legally encumbering to the property owners and the Town.  For instance, 
Florida Power and Light requires a 10 ft contiguous and exclusive easement outside the right 
of way - without landscaping, walls or other improvements to accommodate the underground 
conduit.  The strict easement requirements linked with the high individual connection costs is 
considered prohibitive. 
 
Florida Department of Environmental Protection Stormwater Project 
The Florida Department of Environmental Protection project consists of three below grade 
pump stations, 9 drainage wells, drainage structures, and stormwater collection system to 
improve both the water quality and quantity before discharging into the Biscayne Bay.  The 
following items are complete: 
 
Task  1: Surveying  
Task 2: Engineering Design and Permitting (A Florida Department of Environmental 
Protection application is required by the contractor, however they have approved the plans) 
Task  6: Grant Administration – in process 
Task  7: Education – Required for the duration of the project 
 
The Stormwater projects will require several phases to complete to coincide with the grant 
schedule and other funding sources.  Construction of water mains, sanitary sewer and the 
undergrounding of cable and phone lines should also coincide with the stormwater sewer 
phases to reduce pavement restoration costs. 
  
Stormwater Master Maintenance  
The contractor has cleaned the Town’s catch basins and stormwater collection system and the 
pipes.  A community-wide atlas showing each of the improvements, condition and 
recommendations will be needed to maintain the system on a yearly basis as required by the 
National Pollution Discharge Elimination System Permit.  Repairs and replacement program 
will coincide with the Florida Department of Environmental Protection Stormwater project 
and grants will augment the CIP as necessary.  The annual National Pollution Discharge 
Elimination System reports need to be submitted with Miami Dade County as a Co-Permitee. 
 
Wastewater System 
The Surfside sanitary sewer meters were found to be reading high and were calibrated.  The 
acceptance Miami Beach invoice will be finalized after receipt of the Town’s sewer meter 
readings. Miami Beach has installed two dedicated Sewer Meters consistent with the tri- party 
agreement with Miami Beach, Bal Harbor and the Town of Surfside.  Currently, three months 
of daily readings have been obtained and analyzed.  
 
Proposals for wastewater improvements, such as the sanitary sewer pump station 
replacements, are currently being evaluated for implementation. Costs and unit prices are 
being established for lining the moderately cracked pipes and point repairs for the broken 
pipes. Bidding of the repairs is expected this year for lining the existing sanitary lines and 
manholes. CGA is currently coordinating with the Florida Department of Transportation and 

126



 
their engineering consultant to determine Harding and Collins overlay impacts to sanitary 
sewer lining/replacement. Plans (60%) were received from their consultant on March 1, 2010. 
 
The Miami Dade Environmental Resource Management Peak Flow Study was submitted 
February 4, 2010.  The purpose of the study demonstrates the compliance with the current 
law, codes and Consent Decree. 

 
Water System 
The contract documents are complete with permitting in process.  Advertisement, bid, award 
and replacement of the aging system are funded; however, the County has released the 
$829,000 General Obligation Bond.  The project was scheduled to start by the end of 2009; 
however, the funding delay will require postponement until March 2010. 
 
Calvin Giordano and Associates is currently coordinating with the Florida Department of 
Transportation and their consultant to determine Harding and Collins overlay impacts to water 
main replacement. It is anticipated that 5 water main taps will need to occur on Harding prior 
to the Florida Department of Transportation overlay work is done. Plans (60%) were received 
from Florida Department of Transportation’s consultant on March 1, 2010. 
 
Florida Department of Transportation Local Agency Program 
 
Plans (60%) were received from their consultant on March 1, 2010. Calvin Giordano and 
Associates is currently investigating any overlap of the handicap ramps or bus stop 
replacement between the City’s Local Agency Program plans and the Florida Department of 
Transportation plans received from their consultant. 
 

5. Transportation and Traffic Engineering - The Town of Surfside Stop Sign/Traffic Intrusion   
Analysis is 100% complete and accepted by the Town Commission. Traffic calming 
recommendations will be phased in by priority by the Town Manager and Public Works 
Director.  

 
a. The revised site plan for the Hotel at 9200 Collins has been reviewed with 

comment. A meeting took place with the applicant on 2/8/10 to discuss the 
ingress/egress concerns and applicant will resubmit plans. The applicant is 
proposing to construct a 4-story 183 room hotel with adjacent parking garage at 
9200 Collins Avenue within the Town of Surfside. A meeting was held with 
applicant to address concern. 
 

6. Parks  -  State staff recommended that Surfside create a Town Recreational Trail map  
 

a. Identifying all the points of public access to Indian Creek and the Atlantic Ocean, 
and identify all public parks and green spaces within the Town, including all 
parks within a 3-mile radius.  Staff is currently working with the Miami-Dade 
Parks and Recreation staff, and the Metropolitan Planning Organization to request 
that the trail be adopted by the Miami-Dade County Commission.   

127



Page 4 
Town of Surfside 

Projects Progress Report 
 

 
7. Grants -  

 
a. The FY 2010 an application for the Department of Environmental Protection 

Section 319 Non-point Source    Management Program Grant will be submitted 
by May 23, 2010 for the stormwater improvements. 

b. Grants for sanitary and water system improvements, as well as roadway 
improvements and other Town improvements are being reviewed as possible 
revenue sources to accomplish the projects.  

 
8. Capital Improvement Projects - Calvin Giordano has provided the town with a list of 

concerns regarding safety issues and American Disability Act access for several Beach Walk 
Access points in the Capital Improvement Projects reports. Upon request by The Town, the 
Landscape Architecture Department will provide detailed plans to address these deficient 
areas. 

 

128



129

deastman
Typewritten Text
3 D



130



131



132

deastman
Typewritten Text
Exhibit A



133



134



135



136



137



138

deastman
Typewritten Text
3 E



139



140



141



142



143



144



145



146



147



148



149

deastman
Typewritten Text
A1



150



151



152



153

deastman
Typewritten Text

deastman
Typewritten Text
9th

deastman
Typewritten Text
February



154



155

deastman
Typewritten Text
4A2



156



157



158

deastman
Typewritten Text
9th

deastman
Typewritten Text
Feb.



159



160

deastman
Typewritten Text
4B1



161



162



163



164



165



166

deastman
Typewritten Text
5A



167



168



169



170



171



172



173



174



175

deastman
Typewritten Text
5C



176



177



178



179



180



181



182



183



184



185



186



187



188



189



190



191



192



193



194



195



196



197



198



199



200

deastman
Typewritten Text
5D

deastman
Typewritten Text



201



202



203



204



205



206



207



208



209

deastman
Typewritten Text
5E



210



211



212



213



214



215



216


	Agenda
	Report of Charter Review Board
	Proposed Charter 3-9-2010
	Minutes 2-9-2010
	Monthly Budget to Actual Expense
	Projects Progress Report
	Mutual Aid Agreement MB Police
	Mutual Aid Agreement Ind Ck Village
	Fences Wall Hedges Ord, sec read
	Municipal Use Ord, sec read
	Regulated Use Ord, first read 
	Reso - The Surf Club
	Reso - Proposed hotel 9200 Collins 
	Reso - Proposed Water and Sewer Fund Utility Rate Study
	Reso - Sanitary Sewer Pump Station Improvements
	Reso - Sanitary Sewer Lining and Replacement



